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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83`a
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014
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From: "Liz Drews" <edrews@CarrollGross.com>
To: <LMEJIA@tceq.state.tx.us>
Date: 9/3/2004 3:54 PM
Subject: City of Corsicana water CCN amendment application

My client tells me that she has been discussing the map with the following person, to whom the map should be sent.

Attn: Dennis Donoho
MEN Water Supply
P.O. Box 3019
Corsicana, Texas 75151

If you have questions, please let me know, and thank you for taking the time to do this

Elizabeth Drews
Carroll, Gross, Reeder, & Drews, L.L.P.
701 Brazos, Suite 970
Austin, Texas 78701
p 512.320.5954
f 512.320.5920
e edrews@-carrollgross.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S C. §2510-2521 and is
legally privileged. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender at 512.320-5951, or by reply e-mail, and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.
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